

## Pre-Meeting Review Documents for June 2018

**(updated 5/31/18)**

Below is a list of documents that will be available through our [AGENDA](#) prior to the meeting showing estimated timing and staff contact, for more information.

For a hard copy by mail, please email [Peggy.Kircher@noaa.gov](mailto:Peggy.Kircher@noaa.gov)

### **April 30 – May 4**

None scheduled

### **May 7–11**

D3 Corrected April 2018 BSAI Salmon AEQ Update (Stram) *posted 5/8*

C1 Observer Annual Report (Figus) *posted 5/11*

### **May 14–18**

C3 AIGKC stock assessment (Stram) *posted 5/18*

C4 Fixed gear CV rockfish retention – Initial review (McCracken/Josh Keaton) *posted 5/16*

C6 BSAI Pacific cod trawl CV analysis – Preliminary review (McCracken/Brannan) *posted 5/16*

### **May 21–25**

B1 Ecosystem Workshop Report & Discussion Guide (Evans) *posted 5/24*

B2 Deck Sorting RIR (NMFS—A.M.Eich/S.Miller) *posted 5/25*

C3 Crab Plan Team report (Stram) *posted 5/20*

C5 Halibut retention in BSAI pots – Initial review (Marrinan/ Cleaver) *posted 5/25*

C7 GOA Pollock & Cod Seasonal Allocation – Discussion paper (Cunningham) *posted 5/25*

C8 GOA Tanner crab observer/effort data – Discussion paper (Armstrong) *posted 5/25*

~~C9 Self-guided halibut rental boats – Discussion paper (MacLean) **POSTPONED until October 2018**~~

D5 Halibut O26 Data PSC Performance Standard (Stram) *posted 5/25*

### **May 29 – June 1 All Posted 5/29-31**

C1 OAC Minutes (Figus)

C2 EM Minutes (Figus)

D1 SSPT Report (Marrinan)

D2 Community engagement– Discussion paper (MacLean)

D3 Kuskokwim model review (Stram)

D6 Framework for charter data/methods - research priority (Marrinan/Armstrong)

D4 ABM Methodology – Discussion paper (Stram)

Action Memos and B reports